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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Justin Wong <justinwong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 3:16 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: SMF 6740 Y || Claim ref: C10003094/JW

Attachments: TP GIA - SMF6740Y.pdf: Ol GIA - SJC5503Z pdf; 1505201911 5748-0001.pdf
Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP Pre-repair Survey for SM F6740Y. Please refer to below email for reference.
Please confirm.
Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2184
F +65 6725 0853
E Justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Bud get Eruu rs::.: g

Direct iwed

nsurance e

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2159

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sq

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Ace Autolution <admin@aceauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 May 2019 2:10 PM
To: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>



1’2:: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: SMF 6740 Y | | Claim ref: C10003094/1W

Hi Julie,
We Request Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd .

Thank you.

Regards,
Jenny / Shu Wen

ACE AUTOLUTIONPTE LTD
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4

#03-29 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417807

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9657 2134

On Wed, May 15, 2019 at 1:52 PM Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Jenny

As spoken, please find list of surveyors for your consideration.

1. Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

2. Bryan Ang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

3. Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd

4. Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

5, Mohamad Taufihk LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6. Simon Ho LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
8. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
9. Lim Say Koon FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

10. Ng You Han FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

11. Soon HanXin (Gary) FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd



12, Chow Bo Xiong FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd

13. Derrick Quok - In house surveyor

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these
motar surveyors.

Thank you,

-Julie

From: Ace Autolution <admin@aceauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Customer Care <help@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: SMFE740 Y

ATTEN:Cheryl

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please take note of the attached file for your reference

Regards,

Jenny / Shu Wen
ACE AUTOLUTIONPTE LTD

13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4 ,

#03-29 BARTLEY PIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417807

Tel : 6844 1184 / 9657 2134



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and
any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

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
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



MALP1S062415 | Alpine Matars Pra Lid - HO
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SUBMITTED BY- Mahd Suhaimi B Mohd Suadi Ong

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correcily the details of the accident o speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance CoMpanses 1o

repudiate policy labdlity

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance compamies i nol an admssion of posicy liabsty an the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Reconds Management Cenlre established by the Ganeral Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by intarested partes.

aloresaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mabile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair ta your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Mote Number
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Maohile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
14/05/2019 11:16
13/05/20719 09:05
NICOLL DRIVE CARPARK 4
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SMFET40Y

THAM WEN LI SHINA
S9447072B

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-00187703
OTHERS-20187703

HYUNDAI

ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT (AMS)

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VPA/P2219269

LiM CHOON WHAY
517051996

04/10/1965

INDOOR

18/12/1984

34 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-97511087

NOEMAIL

7. By the: lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copees of the report baing made available

Page 1 of 13



Address 845 TAMPINES STREET &3 #06-168 SPORE 520845
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured PARENT

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Wehicle s

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle)

invaolved in the accident -
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| ha-.r_g I:le_en appmached by unknown person(s) ND
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SJC5503Z
Yehicle MakeModel/Colour CHEVROLET SPARK 1.0MT
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Mumber

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Pagssenger {Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Yehicle Registration Number SLWTEATE

Page 2 of 19



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour VOLKSWAGEN GOLF TSI TL
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Mumber

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicle Registration Mumber SvT1D

Vehicle MakeModel/Colour B.M.W. 5201 2,0L AT DVABE 2WD 4DR GASID NAW
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Nature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3o 19



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.

2. This Form miust be completed § Rorided Lriver.

3. Information provided must be as gruthful and sccuraty sy possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withbolding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy llabilicy.

4. The issue and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies Is nol an sdmission of policy lisbility on the part of the inkrance

B. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Recordi Managemant Centre established by the General lnturance
Association of Singapore (GiA) for archiving and that copies of thit repart will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

T h'ﬂﬁlm‘lﬂmﬂ-r‘lﬂﬂmﬂ"lh‘uﬂﬂ.vﬂuhlﬂbfmﬂmlmlhqlr:hhh]ﬂflhummﬂﬂhtmnmm:nﬂiﬂ
the report being made sveilsble aforesaid

& Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknowledpe, agree and consent that:

[a] My insurer, my workshop and the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permilted to collect, uie,
disclose anvd/for process my perioaal data/personal information set out in this [form| ang any other personal infarmation
pronaded by me or possessed by my insurer [collectheely the “Personal Information”] and disciose and transtor such
Eersonal infarmation to all inturer{s) who have insured vehicke(s) invahed in this scodent (all nsureris] who have msured
wvehicle(s] involved im this accident shail be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lavwyers/law frms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/suthority (such & the police), for the purpose(s)
of ;

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my clatms including the settlement of the clsimd and any necessary
investigations relating to the dams;

(i} imvestigating the scodent and/or my claima;
(i} carrying out and/for dealing with my instructions or responding to any enauirkes by me;

(iv] administering my clalms (including the mailing of correspondence, STAlEMENts, Invoices, reports of notices ta me,
which could invalve daclosure of certain personal data sbout me 1o bring about delivery of the wame a2 well 31 on the
wxternal cover of envelopes/mad packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicabile law in administering, processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims.{coliectvely the
“Purposss”)

(8] ol insurer{s] who have insured vehicle(s) mvalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyery/low firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e} vy Personal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Ingurers and/or GIA 1o their third party service providers o
agents{including their lawyerslaw firms), which may be sited cutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{g) oy Personal Information witl aho be collected and used 1o compie claims history for the purposs of fraud detection,
Imvestigation and managemant in prasent and all future claims

(e} the information sa eollscted under (d) above may be shared [ dhciosed:

(i toafl insurers and/or any other thind parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulstors, law enfarcement and government agencies a1 reasonably required for the purposes stated, of

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws of court orders

=

-'_f
=
Pokoyholder's Sgnature Detver's Signature Reporting Centre Perionnes Signature
Cate & Time: {1 dirbver is not the policyholder) Name: [l
Date & Tirme NRICFINNo. (U0 ()

Page d of 19



Sketch Plan #2
SKETCH PLAN
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ACE AUTOLUTIONPTELTD
13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Bartley Biz Centre =03-2
Singapore 4172307

Tel:6702 4282 Fax-6702 4202

i

"

Page No.1
Vehicle No. SMF6740Y HYUNDAI ELANTRA
REPAIRER'S SURVEYOR
ary DESCRIPTION CONDITION ESTIMATE(SS) ADJUSTMENT
PARTS (LIST ITEMS)
FRONT BONNET 72 o 1602.50|-
FRONT BONNET HINGE LH & RH @5121.00 7|, . _ 242.00 f,
FRONT BONNET LOCK . 185.70
FRONT BUMPER W —a 498.00| =
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH & RH @$65.80 7 131681 /O
FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH & RH @570.30 140.601F
FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP COVER LH & RH @5211.00 AL e 422.004*
FRONT BUMPER SPONGE  (neelse @ a1 gef 125
ERONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT =™ 715.20| -
FRONT BUMPER LOWER AIR GRILLE 7 410.20] -
FRONT HEADLAMP LH & RK @51844.40 ¥ 368880
FRONT GRILLE LOGO  Als 71.00"
FRONT CHROME GRILLE 1+ 460.20{ <
ERONT FENDER LH & RH @5456.20 ;- 912.40| &
FRONT FENDER INNER SHEILD LH & RH @5110.00 17,7 220.00 X -
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL . 959.30] -
FRONT RADIATOR [ N ra 658.00| -
FRONT A/C CONDENSER - g56.00] 1
REAR BOOTLID Do fd 1011.00] ="
REAR BOOTLID LOGO 61.00|

1
2
1
1
i
F:
i
L
1
1
2
1
1
2
P
1
1
i}
1
1
1
2
1
.
1
1
1
2
Z
1
1
X
i
1
1
1:
1

1 SET
15ET

REAR BOOTLID " ELANTRA " EMBLEM |/

REAR B@EEEEM LAMP LH & RH @5355.00 (%]
REAR BOOTLID LOCK P

REAR BOOTLID INNER TRIM ~ + it

REAR BOOTLID WEATEiEPlTRLP L

REAR BUMPER ¢

REAR BUMPER LOWER Oel__d

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH & RH@572.00

REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH & RH @582.60 4
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT o

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET n)*

REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER e v
REAR BUMPER INNER KEYLESS SENSOR )¢ -~
REAREND PANEL  Deded.

REAR END PANELTOP GARNISH 928
REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL P2 ~f”

REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP COVER  JLf o~

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
FRONT CAR PLATE WITH HOLDER
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS

R 1a

A

s

I

| T

"

less

740 210.00
193.201"

s T
05370

241.00

158:00°

165.20)

110

281.60

170.50}

?1.0‘37
710.00|-=
e

81.00] +

228.00
:,315?&3

882.00
271.00

20%

19918.30

3983.66

1593464

70.00

s0.0]




1 |FRONT PARKING SENSORS

1 SET |FRONT FENDER COWLING CLIPS /"

1 |REVERSE SENSOR

1 |REVERSE CAMERA
1 SET [REAR BUMPER CLIPS

[

pb

1 |REAR END PANEL SEALANT

1 SET |REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS T

1 |CODLANT

oot

P

(N

1051.50

100.00| 4

280:001 ¢ -

350.00
100.00("

100.068] & ©
80.0087 (=
100.00| -~

Total Parts

18286.14




ACE AUTOLUTIONPTE LTD

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 Bartley Biz Centre=03-28
Singapore 417807

Tel:6702 4282 Fax-6702 4202

Page MNo. 2
Vehicle No, SMFEE740Y HYUNDAI ELANTRA
REPAIRER'S OUR
DESCRIPTI
SIN e e ESTIMATE (S8) | ASSESSMENT (S5)
LABOUR _
1 |To remove the affected parts & fittings to commence lw JoO 2
repairs and replace damaged parts
2 |To supply paint materials, expandable items & putty, 120/0.0ﬁ fl 2
respray paint on parts replaced
-
3 |To remove and refix wiring at damaged areas 100.80
4 |To perform anti rust treatment on affected areas EODSD"'
5 |To remove and replace reverse sensors and check for 120,00
proper functions
& |Toremove and refix rear boot mechanism 150.00 et
7 |To top up coolant 120.00 A
g8 |Totuff coat mg,ua"" D
Labour Total ;| 3390.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR): 21676.14
32330

B aoal
"..:ll.l'l'-}""'i‘:"-l’".cu by R

5{11'?41-.':[6-

Dates

156l g137.0F

63k




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
54 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref : CS/AGI18008620/Atd3n2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) Wmmmmmm
AR SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE  Date: 17032020
239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJC 55032 Veh. Inspected SMF 6740Y
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. C10003094/JW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JUSTINWONG Assign Date 15/05/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI ELANTRA c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. KMHD841CMJUTESI35 Colour RED
Odometer 10084 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 NEXEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65 R15 NEXEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 NEXEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/85R15 NEXEN & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  13/05/2019 [Inspection Date 16/05/2019
Survey held at  ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
#03-28 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE
SINGAPORE 417807
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 9 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Req. No 19-9607188-R Page No.:1of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMF 6740Y
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | St qﬁ;} “J}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|FRONT BOMNET NOT MECESSARY 1,602.50 -
2|FRONT BONNET HINGE LH & RH @§121.00 MOT NECESSARY 242.00 -
1|FRONT BONMET LOCK WOT NECESSARY 185.70 -
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 498.00 498.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH & RH @%65.80 MECESSARY 131.60 70.00
2|ERONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH & RH @%70.30 MOT MECESSARY 140.60 -
2IFRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP COVER LH & RH @$211.00 NOT NECESSARY 422.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SPOMGE CRACKED 311.60 125.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT MOT NECESSARY T15.20 -
1|ERONT BUMPER LOWER AIR GRILLE MOT MECESSARY 410.20 -
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LH & RH @$1 B44.40 Qs CcuT 3,688.80 1,844 .40
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO MECESSARY 71.00 71.00
1|FRONT CHROME GRILLE cuT 46020 460,20
2|FRONT FENDER LH & RH {@5456.20 WOT NECESSARY 912.40 -
2|ERONT FENDER INNER SHIELD LH & RH @%110.00 NOT NECESSARY 220,00 -
1|ERONT SUPPORT PAMEL NOT NECESSARY 959,30 -
1|FRONT RADIATOR MOT NECESSARY 658.00
1IFRONT A/C CONDENSER NOT NECESSARY B5E.00 -
1|REAR BOOTLID DENTED 1,011.00 1.011.00
1|REAR BOOTLID LOGO MECESSARY 61.00 61.00
1|REAR BOOTLID "ELANTRA" EMBLEM MECESSARY 71.00 T1.00
2|REAR LAMP LH & RH @$355.00 CRACKED 710.00 710,00
1|REAR BOOTLID LOCK DAMAGED 210,00 210.00
1|REAR BOOTLID INNER TRIM WOT NECESSARY 193.20 5
1|REAR BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP MOT NECESSARY 170.50 -
1|REAR EUMPER DEFORMED 953.70 459,40
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER DEFORMED 241.00 241.00
2|REAR BEUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH & RH @%79.00 MECESSARY 158.00 75.00
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET LH & RH @mEe2.60 MOT NECESSARY 165.20 -
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 511.10 328.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET MOT MECESSARY 281.60 -
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER WOT NECESSARY 81.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER INNER KEYLESS SENSOR MNOT NECESSARY 228.00 -
1|REAR END PAMEL DENTED 816.00 454,00
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aty Description of Parts Condition [ ,~StE' plgl A‘%
1|REAR END PAMEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 317.90 68.80
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 982.00 ~
LABOUR
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP COVER NOT NECESSARY 271.00 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -3,983.66 -1,351.76
15,934.64 5,407.04
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT CAR PLATE WITH HOLDER (SNO DENTED 70.00 70.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN} MECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|FRONT PARKING SENSORS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 1,091.50 -
1|SET FRONT FEMDER COWLING CLIPS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN} DAMAGED 280.00 200.00
1|REVERSE CAMERA (SN) NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 100.00 30.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 100.00 60.00
1|1SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN} MECESSARY 80.00 10.00
1|COOLANT (SN) MOT NECESSARY 100.00
2,351.50 400.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO 1,400.00 1,000.00
COMMENCE REPAIRS AND REPLACE DAMAGED
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR SPARE
TYRE PANEL.
TO SUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS EXPANDABLE ITEMS & 1,200.00 1,100.00
PUTTY,RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED.
TO REMOVE AND REFIX WIRING AT DAMAGED AREAS. 100.00 60.00
TO PERFORM AMTI RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED 200.00 B0.00
AREAS.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSORS AND 120.00 50.00
CHECK FOR PROPER FUNCTIONS.
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR BOOT MECHANISM. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO TOP UP COOLANT. MOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO TUFF COAT. 100.00 60.00
3,390.00 2,330.00
GRAND TOTAL 21,676.14 8,137.04
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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